Kutztown University
Research Commons at Kutztown University

PCA Board of Directors Meetings Pennsylvania Counseling Association (PCA)

10-27-2006

2006-10-27 PCA Archives, PANO, and Past-President Combined
Reports

Pennsylvania Counseling Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://research.library.kutztown.edu/pcaboard

b Part of the Counseling Commons


https://research.library.kutztown.edu/
https://research.library.kutztown.edu/pcaboard
https://research.library.kutztown.edu/pcaarchives
https://research.library.kutztown.edu/pcaboard?utm_source=research.library.kutztown.edu%2Fpcaboard%2F342&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/1268?utm_source=research.library.kutztown.edu%2Fpcaboard%2F342&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

TO: PCA Executive Council

FROM: Carl Back

SUBJECT: Combined Reports: Archives, PANO, and Past Presidents
DATE: October 27, 2006

ARCHIVES

1) Continued planning for brief historical summary of PCA from
1968 to 2008 in preparation of PCA';s 40th Anniversary at 40th
Annual Conference October/ November 2008

2) Request $50 to Carl Back to purchase another four drawer
filing cabinet to store PCA Archives

PANO ( Pennsylvania Association of Nonprofit Organizations)

1) In process of developing a plan of action for maximizing services
offered by PANO at strategic planning conference summer of 2007.

2) Currently evaluating" Standards of Excellence Certificate" offered
by PANO

to enhance PCA's operating procedures, in compliance with state
standards,

and interfacing same with updated PCA Manual.

PAST~-PRESIDENTS AD-HOC COMMITTEE

Need to re-appoint members to serve as advisory members

of PCA Executive Council in accordance with action approved
by council over two years ago.
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